
NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and 
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT 

BILL RICHARDSON 
Governor 

Joanna Prukop 
Cabinet Secretary 

October 21,2004 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Director 

Oil Conservation Division 

Mr. James Bruce 
Attorney at Law 
Post Office Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 

Dear Mr. Bruce: 

Based upon the reasons stated in your letter of October 12, 2004, and in accordance with 
the provisions of Division Order No. R-12181, XTO Energy, Inc. is hereby granted an 
extension of time until March 1, 2005, in which to commence drilling the well pooled by 
this order. 

Mark E. Fesmire, P.E. 
Director 

fd/ 

cc: CaseNo. 13299 
OCD - Santa Fe 
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October 12, 2004 

Mark E. Fesmire, D i r e c t o r 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
122 0 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 13299; A p p l i c a t i o n of XTO Energy Inc. f o r 
compulsory p o o l i n g , B e r n a l i l l o County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

The order entered i n the above case requires XTO t o commence a w e l l 
by November 1, 2004. B e r n a l i l l o County has land use r e g u l a t i o n s 
which r e q u i r e XTO t o o b t a i n a sp e c i a l use permit before d r i l l i n g . 
However, B e r n a l i l l o County has informed XTO t h a t the matter w i l l 
not be considered by the ap p l i c a b l e committee u n t i l at l e a s t 
January 2005. Therefore, XTO requests an extension of the w e l l 
commencement deadline t o March 1, 2 004 so t h a t i t can comply w i t h 
county requirements. 

Thank you f o r your c o n s i d e r a t i o n of t h i s matter. 
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JAMES BRUCE 
Attorney at Law 

Post Office Box 1056 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504 
Telephone: (505) 982-2043 

Fax: (505) 982-2151 

FAX COVER SHEET 

DELIVER TO: Mark B. Fesmire 

COMPANY: Oil Conservation Division 

CITY: santa Fe, New Mexico 

FAX NUMBER: (505) 476-3462 

NUMBER OF PAGES: 2 (Including Cover Sheet) 

DATE SENT: 10/20/04 

MEMO: Mr. Fesmire: Attached i s a copy of a l e t t e r I mailed to you 
last week. Please note that I had an incorrect date i n the l e t t e r . 

• 
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October 12, 2004 

Mark E. Fesmire, rH rector 
Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 13299; Application of XTO Energy Inc. for 
compulsory pooling, Bernalillo County, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Fesmire: 

The order entered inr the above case requires XTO to commence a well 
by November l, 200yf. Bernalillo county nas laud use regulations 
which require XTO ro obtain a special use permit before drilling. 
However, Bernalillo County has informed XTO that the matter will 
not be considered by the applicable committee until at least 
January 2005. Therefore, XTO requests an extension of the well 
commencement deadline Lo March 1, 200^,00 that it can comply with 
county requirements. 5 

Thank you for your consideration of this matter. 

Very truly yours, 

Jamco Bruce 

Attorney for XTO Energy Inc. 


